From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 01 November 2016 15:09
To: 'Courtney Smith'

Subject: RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] Simon Cordell
Dear Courtney

Yes Thursday will be fine at 15:00 hours maybe by then we will have the other missing documents and also the custardy
records.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Courtney Smith [mailto: CourtneyS@Duncanlewis.com]

Sent: 01 November 2016 14:44

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] Simon Cordell

Dear Lorraine,

We do not have any further statements as of yet, | will continue to chase the CPS for full disclosure. Would it be possible to
rearrange the telephone conference with Simon for Thursday afternoon? Something urgent has come up an | now need to

leave the office this afternoon. Can we say 3pm on Thursday again and | will have more time to discuss everything with him
then.

Thank you

Courtney Smith
Caseworker

DDI: 020 7275 2770
Fax: 020 7923 3320
Branch: Dalston
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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 01 November 2016 14:27

To: Courtney Smith

Subject: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] Simon Cordell

Dear Courtney

Thank you for the reply email and documents, the documents you have sent are all for the 14/08/2016, have they sent you the
documents for the arrest of the bike for the 04/10/2016 as there is no documents there for this yet.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Courtney Smith [mailto: CourtneyS@Duncanlewis.com ]
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